
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

TO: Honorable City Council 

FROM: James A. Gallup, City Manager 

Porter Massengill, Public Works Director 

DATE: November 14, 2025 

SUBJECT: Request to lower Speed Limit at Cora Road 

 
BACKGROUND: 

 The City has received a request from a Jefferson City citizen requesting a lower speed limit 
on Cora Rd after reports of excessive speeding and lack of pedestrian safety in this 
residential area that has resulted in injury.  
 

 Per city code, the speed limit is 30 mph unless otherwise indicated. Any changes require 
council approval. The citizen has requested the speed limit on Cora Rd. be lowered to 20 
mph and signage placed for indication to all area residents.   
 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 Cost for signage.  
 

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION: 

 Citizen request has been reviewed by Public Works and they have no problem ordering a 
sign to accommodate said request upon Council approval at the December regular 
meeting.  

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Map of Area.  


